
Paula Sardinas 

replied 

4 days ago (23 July 2021) 

To: "PDC Support" <pdc@pdc.wa.gov>  

External Email 

Good afternoon Tabatha: 

 

Thank you for contacting me. FMSGS has never represented the NWCUA, the Northwest Credit 

Union Association. 

 

The NWCUA has never been a client. This is a false report, please advise Mr. Morgan. You may also 

verify this by contacting Jennifer Wagner at NWCUA or referring to their reports. 

 

My cell is .  

 

Please contact me at any time! 

 

Paula Sardinas 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 

Info FMSGS 

Replied 

a day ago (26 July 2021) 
  

To: "PDC Support" <pdc@pdc.wa.gov>  

External Email 

Tabitha: 

I just spoke with a Representative at the PDC and let him know that report was 

submitted and published by mistake. My L1 was not updated to reflect that my last day 

of lobbying for NWCUA was May of 2018. From June to September, I performed 

educational services. I left the employ of NWCUA, and they hired a new great lobbyist. 

The intent was not to publish an old report from three years ago; I’m highly trained in 

ethics. The objective was to delete the report. I have previously worked with Brian to 

delete or unpublish inaccurate information. This was clearly a technical error. The report 

should not be published. I was also made aware that the PDC shows me registered for 

NWCU through December of 2018. This is also incorrect. I did not work for NWCUA in 

December of 2018. However, to avoid any more errors, I don’t want to make any 

changes to the reports without speaking directly with a compliance member. My goal is 

to make sure it’s done correctly. 



 I’m happy to speak with you. My cell  

Warm regards, 

 Paula F. Sardinas, NBPLA ((she/her/ella) 

 President & CEO 

Founder of the WA Build-Back Black Alliance 

Phone: (206) 823-9344 

Email: paulasardinas@fmsglobalstrategies.com 

WBBBA: https://www.fmsglobalstrategies.com/wbbba 

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/paulasardinas/ 

Website:  https://www.fmsglobalstrategies.com/ 

  

 

 




